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MEMORANDUM

Date: December 8, 2023

To: Deadwood Historic Preservation Commission
From: Kevin Kuchenbecker, Historic Preservation Officer

Bonny Anfinson, Historic Preservation Coordinator
Re: Historic Preservation Program Application

The following Historic Preservation Program applications were submitted for approval. The
Loan Committee reviewed this request and recommended approval.

e Tom & Dori Julius — 33 V2 Jackson Street — Foundation and Elderly Resident Programs
This property is owner occupied, contributing. The applicant has submitted the required
project approval form and quotes. The applicant will be coordinating these grants with the
retaining wall program. Staff as well as the Loan Committee has determined the proposed
project and the applicant meets the criteria for the program. Staff will coordinate with the
applicant during the proposed project.

e Dacey & Dusty Hepper — 320 Williams Street — Foundation and Siding Programs
This property is owner occupled, contributing. The applicant has submitted the required
project approval form and quotes. Staff as well as the Loan Committee has determined the
proposed project and the applicant meets the criteria for the program. Staff will coordinate
with the applicant during the proposed project.



